Persaud, Pari

From: Environment and Protection

Sent: 17 February 2014 15:02

To: Persaud, Pari

Subject: FW: Application Consultation - Esther (ref: 222004502)
Attachments: 222004502.htm; Application.pdf

Dear Pari

Please attach to the case.

Thanks
Karen

From: Patel, Yogini

Sent: 17 February 2014 12:35

To: Environment and Protection

Subject: FW: Application Consultation - Esther (ref: 222004502)

Please attach to the case 222004502

Yogini Patel

Senior Regulatory Service Manager
Safer Streets

(020) 8937 5262

07958 237610

www.brent.gov.uk

From: Miller-Johnson, Lavine

Sent: 17 February 2014 10:49

To: Wickes, Colin; Nesbit, Jill

Cc: Patel, Yogini; Chan, Esther; Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk; Nick.Mortimer@met.pnn.police.uk; Sam.Lewis-
Evans@met.pnn.police.uk

Subject: FW: Application Consultation - Esther (ref: 222004502)

Dear Colin,

Following my visit this weekend to Peaches | was concerned with the fire exit in the beer garden. It is a fire
exit gate that is locked and the key is kept with the door supervisor who is based at the rear exit door
leading to the garden. Neil said that the council have addressed this previously and it is ok to have this in
place. Neil said that the reason they keep it locked is because people have tried to enter the premise from
this gate. Can | have your input on this please? Have you discussed this with them in the past?

Kind Regards

Lavine Miller-Johnson

Licensing Officer

Safer Streets

Brent Council

Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley HA9 OFJ
0208 937 5536



From: Environment and Protection

Sent: 24 January 2014 10:51

To: Miller-Johnson, Lavine

Cc: Chan, Esther

Subject: Application Consultation - Esther (ref: 222004502)

LICENSING ACT 2003

Licence: Variation Application*

*Remove condition 24 of the licence

"No Shisha to be served after 0000 hrs Mon-Sun”.

This is not within scope of the Licensing Act 2003, and is incompatible with Article 10
Human Rights Act

and EU Services Directive.

Reference: 222004502

Dear Sir/Madam,

Applicant: Mr. Rajesh Rai
Premises: PEACHES BAR & RESTAURANT, 177-179 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 OEY

An application was made to Brent Council under the Licensing Act 2003 by the above-named
applicant who is required to submit a copy of the application to the responsible authorities. If you
have received the application and would like to make a representation please use the link below.
Representations must specify in detail the grounds of opposition and must relate to the promotion
of the licensing objective.

In order that consideration of the application may not be delayed, it will be appreciated if a reply
can be sent to us by 19 February 2014.

Click here to complete the form

Yours sincerely,

Dennis Viechweg

Business Support Officer

Brent Council

Safer Streets

Environment and Neighbourhood
Brent House

349 - 357 High Road

Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 6BZ
Phone: 020 8937 5359



